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The Northern Side of Portion of Bosworth Terrace, in the City 
of Wellington, Exempted From the Provisions of Section 
128 of the Public Works Act 1928 

BERNARD FERGUSSON, Governor-General 
ORDER IN COUNCIL 

At the Government Buildings at WeUington this 2nd day 
of March 1964 

Present: 
THE RIGHT HON. KEI1H HOLYOAKE, C.H., PRESIDING IN CoUNCIL 

PURSUANT to section 128 of the Public Works Act 1928, His 
Excellency the Governor-General, acting by and with the 
advice and consell't of the Executive Council, hereby a:pproves 
of the resolution passed by the Wellington City Council on 
the 6th day of May 1963 and set ouit in the First Schedule 
hereto, in so far as it affects the side and portion of street 
described in the Second Schedule hereto. 

FIRST SCHEDULE 
THE Wellington Oity Council, being the local authority having 
control of the s:treets in Welling.ton City, by resolution declares 
that the provisions of section 1218 of the Public Works Act 
1928 shall not apply to the northern side of the po1tion of 
Boswor<th Terrace adjoining part Section 363, Town of 
Wellington, being all (or parit) of the land in certificate of 
title. Volume 41, folio 299, Wellington Registry, as is more 
particularly shown on the plan annexed hereto. 

SECOND SCHEDULE 
WELLINGTON LAND DISTRICT 

THE northern side of all that portion of stree;t situated in the 
City of Wellingon, known as Bosworth Terrace, fronting part 
Section 363, Town of WeHington; as the same is more par­
ticularly delineated on the plan marked M.O.W. 18197 
deposited in the office of the Minister of Works at Wellington, 
and thereon coloured red. 

T. J. SHERRARD, Clerk of the Executive Council. 
(P.W. 51/1861; D.O. 9/759) 

Portion of the Eastern Side of Tarbert Street and Portion of 
the Eastern and Western Sides oi McDonald Street in the 
Borough of Alexandra Exempted from the Provisions of 
Section 128 of the Public Works Act 1928 

BERNARD FERGUSSON, Governor-General 
ORDBR IN OOUNCIL 

~t the Government Buildings at We1lington this %h day 
of March '1964 

.Present: 
THE RIGHT HON. KEim HOLYOAKE, C.H., PRESIDING IN CouNCIL 
PURSUANT to seotion 1128 of 'the Public Works Act 1928, His 
Excellency the Governor-General, acting by and w~th the 
advice and consent of the Executive Council, hereby approves 
of the resolution passed by the Alexandra Borough Council 
on the 14th day of October 1963. and set out rin the First 
Schedule hereito, in so far as it aff eots the sides and portiions 
of the streets d'es·cribed in the Second Schedule he:reito. 

P]RS11 SOHElDUUE 
THAT the Alexandra Bo,r:ough Council, being the local authority 
having control of the streets in Alexandra, by resoluti!on 
declares that the provisions of section 128 of the ,Public 
Works :Acit 1928 shall not apply to the east side of Tarbert 
Street and the west side of McDonald Street fronting sub­
division of Sections 9, 10, and part Section 8~ B1ock XV, com­
prised in certificates of title, Volume 63, folio 87, Volume 
119, folio 221, and Volume 178, folio 237, also east side of 
portion of McDonald Street fronting subdivision of Sections 
4, 5, 6, and pa.rt Section 7, Block XXVIII, comprised in 
certifioates of title, Volume 131, folio 45~ Volume 130, folio 
223, Volume 391, folio 178, and Volume 329, folio 44, 
without provision as to building-line restriction. 

ISE!OON!D ISOIIBIDULE 
THE eastern side of all that portion of street situated in the 
;Borough of Alexandria, Otago I.and Distriot, known as 
Ta.11hert Streeit, and ,fhe western side of aU that portion of 
s1treet situaited in the said Borough of Alexandra, known as 
McDon'ald Street, both fronting Sections 9 and 10 and part 
Section 8, Block XV, Town of Alexandra, being all the 
land comprised in certificates of title, Volume 63, folio· 87, 
Volume ll9, folio 221, and Volume 178, folio '237, Otago 
Land Regi.sitry. 

The eastern side of the said 'McDonald Street, fronting 
Sections 4, 5, ,and 6 and part 'Section 7, Block XXVIII, Town 
of Alexandra, being all the land comprised in certific'ates of 
titfe, Volume 131, folio 45, Volume 130, folio 223, Volume 
391, folio 178, and Volume 329, folio 44, Otago Land Registry. 

:As the same are more particularly delineated on the plan 
marked M.0.W. 18238 deposited in the office of the Minister 
of Wol"lcs at Wellington, and ithereon coloured red. 

T. J. SHERR'ARD, Olerk of the Executive OounciL 
(P.W. 51/4555; D.O. 18/300/120) 

The Kaitaia College Board of Governors Order 1964 

BERNARD FERGUSSON, Governor-General 
ORDER IIN COUNCIL 

At the Government Building$ at Wellington this 9bh day 
of March !1964 

Present: 
THE RIGHT HON. KEim HOLYOAKE, C.H., PRESIDING IN CoUNCIL 

PURSUANT to section 90 of the Education :Act 1914, as 
amended by section 10 of the Eduoation !Amendment Act 
1952, His Excellency the Governor-General, acting by and 
with the advice and consent of the Executive Council, hereby 
makes the following order. 

ORDER 
1. ( 1) This order may be cited as the Kataia Oollege Board 

of Governors Order 1964. 
(2) This order shall come into force on the 1st day of 

June 1964. 
2. The constitution of the Board of Governors of Kaitaia 

College prescribed by the Kaitai College Board of Governors 
Order 1954, * is hereby varied so that, notwithsitanding anyt:hin1g 
to the contrary in section 90 of the Education Act 1914, the 
school shall be controlled by a Board of Governors consti­
tuted as follows: 

(a) One member appointed by the Auckland Education 
Board: 

(b) Three members elected by the parents of pupils 
attending the school being parents who reside within 
the Borough of Kaitaia: 

(c) Four members elected by the parents of pupils ,attend­
ing the school being parents who, reside outside the 
Borough of Kaitaia: 

( d) One member elected by the members of the school 
committees of the Awanui," Kaingaroa, Kaitaia, 
Peria, Takahue, Victoria Valley, and Waiharara 
public schools, and Ahipara, Oturu., Pamapuria, 
Pa:parore, and Pukepoto Maori schools:: 

(e) One member co-opted by the Board itself if and when 
it ·thinks fit. 

3. The Minister may from time to time, by notice in the 
Gazette, amend the list of school districts 1o which para­
graph ( d) of clause 2 of this order applies. 

4. The Kaitai,a College Board of Governors Order 1954• 
is hereby revoked. 

T. J. SHERRARD, Clerk of the Executive Council. 
*Gazette, 11 November 1954, p. 1765 

The Tamaki College Board of Governors Order 1964 

BERNARD FERGUSSON, Governor-General 
ORDER IN COUNCIL 

At the Government Buildings at Wellington this 9uh day 
of March 11964 

Present: 
THE RIGHT HON. KEim HOLYOAKE, C.H., PRESIDING IN CouNCIL 
PURSUANT to section 90 of the Education Act 1914, as 
amended by section 10 of the Education Amendment Act 
1952, His Excellency <the Governor-General, acting by and 
with the advice and consent of the Executive Council, hereby 
makes the follmving order. 

ORDER 
tl. (1) This order may be cited as the Tamaki College 

Board of Governors Order 1964. 
(2) This order shall come into force on the 1st day of 

June 1964. 
2. The constitution of the Board of Governors o.f Tamaki 

College, prescribed by the Tamaki College Board of Gover­
nors Order 1961,* is hereiby v,aried so that, notwithstand­
ing anything to the contrary in section 90 o.f the Education 
Act 1914, the school shall be controUed by a Board of 
Governors constituted as follorws: 

(a) One member appointed by the Auckland Education 
Board: 

(b) Five members elected by the parents of the pupils 
attending the school: 

(c) One member appointed by the Mount Wellington 
Borough Council: 

(d) One member appointed by the Mount Wellington In­
dustrial ,Pmgress Ass'ociation (Inc.): 

( e) One member appointed by an electing committee 
representing associations of employees in local in­
dustries, which committee shall be convened in such 
manner a:s the B'O'ard may from time to time deter­
mine: 

(f) One member co-opted by the Board itself, if and when 
it thinks fit. 

3. The Tamaki College Board o.f Governors Order 1961-11-
is hereby revoked. 

T. J. SHERRARD, derk of the Executive Council. 
*Gazette, 9 February 1961, p. 208 


